
Meeting Convenes Website: 
At 1:30 p.m.      www.co.imperial.ca.us 

1 

AGENDA 
IMPERIAL COUNTY COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS PARTNERSHIP (CCP) 

Budget and Fiscal Subcommittee 
TH U R S D A Y ,  JA N U A R Y  12,  2023

Zoom 

All supporting documentation is available for public review in the office of the Imperial County Probation Department located at 324 Applestill 
Road, El Centro, CA  92243 during regular business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. In compliance with 
the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact or call (442) 265-2402. 

Zoom Meeting Information: 
Meeting ID: 895 1235 5552 
Passcode: 791291 
Dial-In: 1-669-900-6833
Web Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89512355552?pwd=aXI0c0NNOEMrbHNaNVNwNVY2UU5SZz09

1. Call to Order

a. Roll Call
b. Discussion and approval for the continued use of telecommunication services based on current

circumstances and local guidelines for a 30-day period.
c. Approval of CCP Meeting Minutes from September 22, 2022

2. Discussion & Action Item(s):

a. Discussion / Approval of funding for staff to attend the APPA Winter Regional Training
Institute held in Los Angeles, California on February 26-28, 2023 with estimated cost of $12,477.

b. Discussion / Approval of funding for staff to attend the American Jail Association (AJA)
Conference & Expo held in Omaha, Nebraska on May 20 – 24, 2023 with estimated cost of
$11,944.

3. Agency Updates

a. Probation – Marcus Romero, Albert Camilo
b. Sheriff’s Office – Rachel Leal
c. District Attorney’s Office – Ivonne Peraza, Jose Flores
d. Public Defender – Karla Armstrong
e. Behavioral Health – Christian Gonzalez, Victor Manriquez
f. Human Resources – Eleanor Barraza
g. County Executive Office – Mayra Widmann, Lorraine Martinez

4. Informational Item(s) & Announcements

5. Public Comment – Limited to items that are not on the agenda. This is an opportunity for Members of
the public to speak on any issues within the jurisdiction of the CCP Budget & Fiscal Subcommittee.
Due to COVID-19, if any member of the public wishes to observe the meeting or speak they must do so
through the provided telecommunication line during this period. Public comments may also be submitted
in writing and directed to joseramirez@co.imperial.ca.us to be read during this period.

6. Adjournment / Next Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89512355552?pwd=aXI0c0NNOEMrbHNaNVNwNVY2UU5SZz09
mailto:joseramirez@co.imperial.ca.us


January 12, 2022 

Imperial County Community Corrections Partnership 
Budget and Fiscal Subcommittee 
324 Applestill Road 
El Centro, CA 92243 

Subject: 

Discussion and approval for the continued use of telecommunication services and remote meetings 
based on current circumstances and local guidelines for a 30-day period. (AB 361) 

Background: 

On September 16, 2021, Governor Newsom signed into law Assembly Bill 361, a law that enables local 
public agencies to continue using teleconferencing without complying with certain Brown Act 
requirements. This bill is to be effective on October 1, 2021. 

On September 29, 2021, the Imperial County Public Health Officer recommended that Imperial County 
continue remote public meetings of governmental entities (attached.) 

On October 5, 2021, the Imperial County Board of Supervisors approved the adoption of a resolution that 
authorized the continued use of remote meetings for a period of 30 days. 

Based on AB 361, if the proclaimed state of emergency remains and a local agency wishes to continue 
holding meetings in compliance with AB 361, action by the governing body must be reconsidered every 
30 days by a majority vote. 

Requested Action: 

Adopt resolution of the CCP Budget and Fiscal Subcommittee authorizing remote teleconference 
meetings for the period in accordance with the provisions of AB 361. 



RESOLUTION OF THE CCP BUDGET AND FISCAL SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE COUNTY 
OF IMPERIAL AUTHORIZING REMOTE MEETINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
PROVISIONS OF STATE ASSEMBLY BILL 361. 

WHEREAS, the Community Corrections Partnership is committed to preserving and nurturing public 
access and participation in meetings of the CCP Budget and Fiscal Subcommittee; and 

WHEREAS, with the adoption of State Assembly Bill 361 (“AB 361”), section 54963(e) of the 
California Government Code was amended to make provisions for remote teleconferencing participation 
in meetings by members of a local legislative body, without compliance with the requirements of 
54953(b)(3) of the California government Code, subject to the existence of certain conditions; and 

WHEREAS, a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor pursuant to 
section 8625 of the California Government Code, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or 
extreme peril to the safety of person and property within the state caused by conditions as described in 
section 8558 of the California Government Code; and 

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, the Governor proclaimed pursuant to his authority under 8625 of the 
California Government Code, that a state of emergency exists with regard to the novel coronavirus (a 
disease now known as COVID-19); and 

WHEREAS, on June 4, 2021, the Governor clarified that the “reopening” of California on June 15, 2021 
did not include any change to the proclaimed state of emergency or the powers exercised thereunder; and 

WHEREAS, as of the date of this Resolution, neither the Governor nor the Legislature have exercised 
their respective powers pursuant to 8629 of the California Government Code to lift the state of 
emergency, either by proclamation or by concurrent resolution in the State Legislature; and 

WHEREAS, the Local Health Officer for the County of Imperial has recommended that the local 
legislative bodies that are subject to the Brown Act continue to meet remotely when possible, and that 
social distancing continues to provide a means by which to reduce the transmission of COVID-19; and 

WHEREAS, the CCP Budget and Fiscal Subcommittee believes that it is in the best interest of the public 
to continue holding remote meetings during the existing state of emergency in accordance with the 
requirements of AB 361. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the CCP Budget and Fiscal Subcommittee resolves as follows: 

(1) The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into this Resolution by this
reference.

(2) A proclaimed state of emergency exists as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic.

(3) The Local Health Officer recommends that all local legislative bodies that are subject to the
Brown Act continue to meet remotely when possible, and that social distancing continues to provide a
means by which to reduce the transmission of COVID-19.

(4) The meeting organizer for the CCP Budget and Fiscal Subcommittee is hereby authorized and
directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution, including
implementing social distancing measures at meetings, and conducting meetings in accordance with
section 54953(e) of the California Government Code, and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act.



(5) This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption, and shall be effective until the
earlier of thirty (30) days from adoption of the Resolution or such time the CCP Budget and Fiscal
Subcommittee takes action to extend the time during which it may continue to meet remotely without
compliance with section 54953(b)(3) of the California Government Code.

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

MARCUS ROMERO 
Subcommittee Chair, CCP Budget and Fiscal 

Subcommittee 

ATTEST: 

JOSE LUIS RAMIREZ 
Subcommittee Secretary, CCP Budget and Fiscal 
Subcommittee 



DocuSign Envelope ID: ED261EC5-0A28-40C7-A73E-8A285E3E5DEC



Imperial County Community Corrections Partnership 
Budget & Fiscal Subcommittee 
Zoom 

Meeting Minutes 
September 22, 2022 

1:30 p.m. – 2:30 p.m. 

The Imperial County CCP Budget & Fiscal Subcommittee met through the telecommunication service Zoom on Wednesday, 
September 22, 2022 at 1:30 p.m.  

Members Present: 

Guest(s): 

Marcus Romero, Aaron Arreola, Fernando Jimenez, Christian Gonzalez, Juan Chavarin, Mayra Widmann 

Jose Luis Ramirez 

Call to Order: 

Mr. Marcus Romero welcomed the attending members and guests and called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. Roll call was 
conducted over Zoom. 

Approval for continued use of telecommunication services: 
Mr. Romero reviewed the recommendation and stated that the Public Health Department has also recommended additional 
extensions for online meetings; Sgt. Aaron Arreola moved to approve the extension; Ms. Mayra Widmann seconded the motion; 
the motion passed unanimously. 

Approval of CCP Meeting Minutes: 
After review of the May 19, 2022 minutes, Ms. Widmann moved to approve the minutes; Sgt. Arreola seconded the motion; the 
motion passed unanimously. 

Discussion / Action Item(s): 

a. Discussion & Approval for Imperial County Probation Department’s Adult Re-Entry Summit to be held on
November 9, 2022 at the Day Reporting Center for $9,000.

Mr. Fernando Jimenez presented this item on behalf of the Probation Department and stated that due to covid it has been a while 
since this event was held, but after some internal discussions, they believe it is a good time to bring back the event due to covid 
restrictions being eased. Mr. Jimenez added that he has met with GEO, SMART Recovery and the Sheriff’s Office regarding this 
event to collaborate hosting this event at the Day Reporting Center. Mr. Jimenez noted that the requested amount would cover 
costs for the guest speaker, Noel G, tables, and decorations. 

Lt. Chavarin added that this event has always had good turnout previously and a lot of good information is handed out to 
attendees. 

Sgt. Arreola stated that he believes it will be possible to provide labor to help facilitate the event and clean up afterwards through 
the inmate work program. 

Lt. Chavarin motioned to approve this item; Sgt. Arreola seconded the motion; the motion passed unanimously. 

Agency Updates: 

No additional agency updates were provided. 

Informational Item(s) and Announcements: 

No additional informational items or announcements were made. 



Public Comment 
There were no public comments provided at this meeting. 
Adjournment: 
 
Mr. Romero adjourned the meeting at 1:50 p.m. The next CCP Budget & Fiscal Subcommittee meeting would be scheduled to 
occur at a later date. 
 

 



An Equal Opportunity / Affirmative Action Employer 
 

 
 
 
DAN PRINCE 
Chief  Probation Officer 
 
ELIZABETH V. SAIS 
Assistant Chief Probation Officer 
 
 

COUNTY OF IMPERIAL 
 

 
 

PROBATION DEPARTMENT 
JUVENILE HALL 
 
324 Applestill Rd.  
El Centro, CA  92243 
 
(442) 265-2400 
(442) 352-8933  fax 

 

 
 PROBATION DEPARTMENT  

January 5, 2022 
       
TO:   CCP Committees 
 
FROM:  Imperial County Probation Department 

 
Subject:  Request Approval to Fund Attendance for Staff Members to the 2023 APPA Winter Regional 
Training Institute held in Los Angeles, California on February 26-28, 2023 in the amount of $12,477.  

 
Dear Committee Members, 

 
Requested Action: 
It is respectfully requested that the Committee take the following action: 
 

1) Approve to fund attendance to the 2023 APPA Winter Regional Training Institute held in Los Angeles, 
California on February 26-28, 2023 in the amount of $12,477. 

 
Background: 
The APPA Training Institute provide attendees with learning opportunities, which emphasize skill building and 
enhance career development. Workshops will include activities, audience participation, teaching of new skills, and 
new research for the field of community corrections. Participants of this training include community corrections 
professionals in the fields of pretrial, probation, parole, reentry, program and treatment providers, judiciary, 
criminal justice researches, educators, and more. 
 
This conference provides attendees who are focused on improving their core competencies, understanding what 
works in the field, embracing education and training, and continually updating their skills. All are essential to the 
success of this crucial work within the criminal justice field, and it all rests firmly on the foundation of belief that 
this industry has significant impact on public safety. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
The fiscal impact to the CCP for the APPA Winter Regional Training Institute is $12,477. Please see below for a 
breakdown of the costs. 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
Item Cost Qty Total 
Registration  $  385.00  10  $    3,850.00  
Lodging  $  641.56  10  $    6,415.60  
Hotel Parking  $    35.00  4  $       140.00  
Per Diem  $  148.00  10  $    1,480.00  
Travel Costs  $  295.63  2  $       591.25  
    
Total    $  12,476.85  

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Marcus Romero, Business Manager 



Registration Rates for Individuals

In-Person Registration Rates

REGISTRATION TYPE Through December 19 After December 19

Student Member r$110 r$180

Individual Member r$310 r$325

Agency Member* r$315 r$330

Non-Member r$360 r$385

Guest Pass*
r$225  x   (# of guests) 
* This rate is available to immediate family members not employed in
the corrections field.

No Single Day Rates

No Intensive Sessions

REGISTRATION FORM

r Individual - $50

r Student - $25

Want to attend at a 
discounted rate?
*Purchase an individual or 
student membership with your 
registration and take 
advantage of the reduced 
member registration rate! 

Add your selected membership 
cost to the ‘Grand Total’ at the 
bottom. *Membership rates pay for
1-year of APPA membership.

In-Person Refund Policy

Region V 
Los Angeles, 

California

February 26-28, 
2023

A full refund, less a $50 processing fee, is available until January 23, 2023.  No refunds are available after 
January 23, 2023.  To receive a refund, written requests must be sent to APPA, c/o Council of State 
Governments, 1776 Avenue of the States, Lexington, KY 40511, or email kmills@csg.org.  All requests for 
refunds must be postmarked or emailed by January 23, 2023.

mailto:kmills%40csg.org?subject=Winter%202023%20Registration
mailto:kmills%40csg.org?subject=Winter%202023%20Registration


Send Your Registration Form

Mail
American Probation and Parole Association

c/o Council of State Governments
1776 Avenue of the States

Lexington, KY 40511

Email
apparegistration@csg.org

Or skip the paper and

REGISTER ONLINE >>

American Probation and Parole Association  |  appa-net.org  |  APPA FEDERAL ID# 56-1150454

Registration Info  PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY

First Name:  ___________________________________________________ 

Last Name:  ___________________________________________________

Title:  _________________________________________________________

Address:  _____________________________________________________

City:  _________________________  State:  ______  Zip:  _____________ 

Country:  ______________________________________________________

Phone:  _______________________________________________________

Email:  ________________________________________________________

Agency/Organization Name:

____________________________________________________________________

r Check if same address

Agency/Organization Address:  _____________________________________

City:  ____________________________  State: _____  Zip:  _________________

Country:  ___________________________________________________________

Phone:  ____________________________________________________________

Email*:  ____________________________________________________________

*The above email address is what registrants will use to log-in.

GRAND TOTAL  .........................................................................................$________________
 Account code: 300-085-11-12919       

PAYMENT  Make checks payable to American Probation and Parole Association or APPA

rCheck Enclosed   rGovernment Purchase Order Enclosed;      PO#  _____________________________________

For credit card payments or questions, contact Kimberly Mills at 859-244-8204 or apparegistration@csg.org

mailto:apparegistration%40csg.org?subject=APPA%20Training%20Institute%20Registration
https://www.appa-net.org/eweb/DynamicPage.aspx?WebCode=LoginRequired&expires=yes&Site=APPA-3
https://appa-net.org
mailto:apparegistration%40csg.org?subject=Boston%20Registration%20Inquiry


Monday, February 27 Workshops 

9:00 AM – 10:00 AM 
• Addicted and Unhoused: How Stanislaus Probation Provides a Bridge to Overcome Addiction 

Through CARE Team 
• Case Plans: One Size Does Not Fit All 
• High on Our Highways: The Challenge of Drug Impaired Driving and Community Supervision 
• How Leadership Training Can Help Female Administrators Working in an All-Male Prison 
• Managing the Evolving Pre-Trial Program 
• Motivational Interviewing: The Key to Safer Communities 
• The Developmental Stage System (DSS), the Program Component of the LA Model 
• The Red Road A Father’s Walk from Incarceration to Reentry 
• Weird Science: What Happens When Science Meets the Real World. Oregon's Experience with 

Adopting The Women's Risk Needs Assessment and Follow Up Norming and Validation, Lessons 
Learned and What the Fu 

10:15 AM - 11:15 AM 
• Collaborative Case Planning for Shortened Supervision Timelines 
• CORE - Coordinated Optimal Rehabilitation Efforts: Tackling Recidivism and Inspiring Change: LA’s 

New Approach to Adult Supervision 
• De-escalation from the Inside-Out: Stress Tolerant Practices for the First Responder 
• Effective Partnering for Community Reentry Services 
• From 10,000 to 700: California’s Evolution of Juvenile Justice 
• Improving Youth Outcomes through Data Driven Decision Making 
• Los Angeles County Probation Department Approach to the Mental Health and Homeless Epidemic 
• Meet Goals: When the Justice Involved Individual is Not Equipped to Achieve Their Goals 
• Overcoming Sexual Trauma and Celebrating Recovery 

12:45 PM - 1:45 PM 
• Alternatives to Traditional Congregate or Group Home Care Probation Academy Programs 
• Best Practices for Preserving and Presenting GPS Evidence in Court 
• Did You Say What They Heard? Informed Communication Styles for Effective Case Work 
• Drugs, Assessments, and New Laws: What Do We Do Now? Focus on Supervision 
• Implicit Bias in the Probation, Parole and Pretrial Environment: Guidance for Leaders on Promoting 

Fair and Impartial Community Supervision 
• Innovative Policies in Action: Making Probation and Parole Smaller, Less Punitive, and More Hopeful, 

Equitable and Restorative 
• The Dynamics of Gender Specific Supervision within the Urban Culture: Exploring Case Management 

Strategies in the Supervision of the Female Offender Population 
• The System’s Design: How Do the Original Americans Navigate? Racial Equity and the Criminal 

Justice System 
• Too Good to Be True: Mandatory Education Refresh in Ohio 

 



2:45 Pm - 3:45 PM 
• Evolution or Revolution of Our Professional Discipline: Exploring Our Foundation and History in the 

Face of National Institutional Theoretical Changes 
• How to Achieve and Sustain Long Term Success at Work and Home 
• INVEST: Innovative Employment Solutions for Justice Involved Populations 
• Measuring the Impact of your Tribal Reentry Program to Build Sustainability 
• Sex Trafficking and Supervision How to Recognize and Supervise Sex Trafficking Survivors and Their 

Traffickers 
• Supervision Around the World: An Overview of the SAW Project 
• The Impact of Technology in Community Corrections Outcomes 
• Understanding the Mind of a Predator and How They Create a Victim/Hostage Mindset 

4:00 PM - 5:00 PM 

• Plenary: National Guidelines on Post-Conviction Risk Assessment 

Tuesday, February 28 Workshops 

8:30 AM - 9:30 AM 
• Fighting Shadows: From the Streets of East L.A. to the Big Screens of Hollywood 

9:45 AM - 10:45 AM 
• Equity & Probation Foster Care Practices 
• How Communications, Training, Work Evaluations and Morale Improve Management’s Decisions 

with Probation Department Promotional Policies 
• Reimagining Responses to Impaired Driving 
• The Strongest Link to Positive Outcomes: Case Planning 
• The Takeover: Millennials Vs Everybody 

11:00 AM - 12:00 PM  
• Closing Plenary: The Difference Maker 

 




















	1.12.23 CCP B&F Agenda
	Thursday, January 12, 2023

	9.22.22 CCP B&F Meeting Packet
	5.19.22 CCP B&F Meeting Packet
	3.10.22 CCP B&F Meeting Packet
	2.9.22 CCP B&F Meeting Packet
	Health Order Packet
	AB361 Resolution
	10.14.21 CCP B&F Packet.pdf
	10.14.21 CCP B&F Packet.pdf
	DrMundayletter

	10.14.21 CCP B&F Packet

	10.14.21 CCP B&F Packet





	9.22.22 CCP B&F minutes
	1.5.23 CCP Training Subcommittee Meeting Packet
	APPA 2023
	TIR5-W23

	2023 APPA Workshops
	1.5.23 CCP Training Subcommittee Meeting Packet
	ICSO AJA 2023


	Check Box 2: Off
	Check Box 3: Off
	Check Box 4: Off
	Check Box 5: Off
	Check Box 6: Off
	Check Box 7: Off
	Check Box 8: Off
	Check Box 9: Off
	Check Box 10: Off
	Check Box 11: Off
	Check Box 18: Off
	Text Field 1: 
	Text Field 2: 
	Text Field 3: 
	Text Field 4: 
	Text Field 5: 
	Text Field 6: 
	Text Field 7: 
	Text Field 8: 
	Text Field 9: 
	Text Field 10: 
	Text Field 11: 
	Text Field 12: 
	Text Field 13: 
	Text Field 14: 
	Text Field 15: 
	Text Field 16: 
	Text Field 17: 
	Check Box 47: Off
	Text Field 18: 
	Text Field 19: 
	Check Box 48: Off
	Check Box 49: Off


